UNI TED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
For the Fifth Crcuit

No. 93-8577
Summary Cal endar

UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA
Pl ai ntiff-Appellee,

VERSUS

RUDOLPH RI VAS,
Def endant - Appel | ant.

Appeal fromthe United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas

(SA-93-CR-5K2-1)
(March 24, 1994)

Bef ore GARWOOD, SM TH and DeMOSS, Circuit Judges.
PER CURI AM *
BACKGROUND

Def endant - Appel | ant Rudol ph Rivas was charged by supersedi ng
indictment with two counts of carjacking, 18 U.S.C. § 2119, and two

counts of using a firearmduring a crine of violence, 18 U S.C. §

" Local Rule 47.5 provides: "The publication of opinions
t hat have no precedential value and nerely decide particular
cases on the basis of well-settled principles of |aw inposes
needl ess expense on the public and burdens on the |egal
profession.” Pursuant to that Rule, the Court has determ ned
that this opinion should not be published.



924(c).! The district court denied Rivas' notion, prem sed upon
doubl e j eopardy grounds, to dism ss the indictnent or to conpel the
el ection of counts.

Ri vas unconditionally pleaded guilty to the carjacki ng counts,
while conditioning his guilty plea to the §8 924(c) counts to an
appeal regarding the district court's denial of his notion to
dismss or to conpel election of counts. Fed. R Cim P
11(a) (2).

OPI NI ON

Ri vas argues that convictions under sections 924(c) and 2119
result in nmultiple puni shnment for the sane of fense, thus violating
t he prohi bition agai nst doubl e jeopardy. This Court's reviewis de

novo. See U S v. Botello, 991 F.2d 189, 192 (5th Gr. 1993),

cert. denied, 114 S.Ct. 886 (1994).

This case is controlled by the recent decision of another

panel of this Court in United States v. Singleton, No. 93-3479,

1994 W. 71535, = F.3d ____ (5th Gr. March 10, 1994), which dealt
wth the sane contention. In Singleton, Judge W sdom concl uded:

"We are satisfied, however, that Congress has nade a
sufficiently clear indication of its intent to inpose
cunul ative puni shnents for violations of § 924(c) and al |
crimes of violence, including 'carjacking', to satisfy
the requirenents of the Double Jeopardy C ause.”

1Count Five charged Rivas with being a felon in possession
of a firearm The district court dism ssed this count after
I Nposi ng sent ence.



Id. at *8. Accordingly, we affirmthe district court's denial of

Rivas' nmotion to dismss the indictnment or to conpel the election

of counts.
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